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Wall, Treeva

From: Press, Brenda

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Wall, Treeva; Baker, Robert

Cc: Koontz, Lori; Johnson, Jeff; Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve; Burt, Karen; Wilkins, Temia

Subject: RE: Contract Tree Removal - Old 441

Good morning all –  
Upon further inspection, it is not believed that this tree is dead and we will not be removing this tree.  The 
homeowner is doing some earth work and land clearing; she further explained to Bob that she plans to put a 
fence along this property boundary where the tree is.  I will notify stormwater of the lot grading that is taking 
place at this site.   
 
Thank you! 
Brenda 
 

From: Wall, Treeva  

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 2:15 PM 

To: Baker, Robert <rbaker@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>; Johnson, Jeff <JJohnson@lakecountyfl.gov>; Press, Brenda 

<bpress@lakecountyfl.gov>; Dean, Randy <RDean@lakecountyfl.gov>; Lee, Steve <slee@lakecountyfl.gov>; Burt, Karen 

<KBurt@lakecountyfl.gov>; Wilkins, Temia <TWilkins@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: Contract Tree Removal - Old 441 

 

Bob, 

 

Please see the attached request. If the work will be done, please let me know so I can close our Request and convert it 

to an OSC work order. 

 

Please note: the citizen’s address is on Heim Rd, but the tree is on Old 441 (the back side of the property.) 

 

Thank you, 

 

T 

 

Treeva WallTreeva WallTreeva WallTreeva Wall    
Office Associate III 

Lake County Public Works 

Maintenance Area III 

19720 East Fifth Street 

Umatilla, FL 32784 

Tel: 352-669-2814 

Fax: 352-669-2836 

twall@lakecountyfl.gov  
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from government officials 

regarding government/public business is public record available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 

communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

 


